



Yusuf OCAL
Agriculturel Engineer

EDUCATION

PHD	Ordu University
2020—	Institute of Science and Technology

Graduate Cukurova University
2011-2016 Institute of Science and Technology

Undergraduate Cukurova University
1995-1999 Faculty of Agriculture, Horticulture

Foreing Language English YÖKDİL 66

CAREER

- 2001-2003 Bereket Tarım Seed, Fertilizer, Agricultural Medicine Ltd. Ltd. Şti. Alanya/ANTALYA
- 2003-2013 Alanya Tohumculuk Ltd.Şti Alanya/ ANTALYA
- 2013-2018 Diyarbakir Province Dicle Food, Agriculture and Livestock District Directorate
- 2018-... Researcher/Head of Horticulture Department, GAP
 International Agricultural Research and Training Center
 Directorate DİYARBAKIR

ABOUT ME

He was born in 1972 in Diyarbakir province Egil district. In 1999, he graduated from Çukurova University,

Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Horticulture. Bereket Tarım seed fertilizer and pesticide Ltd. Sti. He started as a responsible manager and worked as Alanya Tohumculuk Ltd. Şti. between 2003-2013. Şti worked in the private sector vegetable seed breeding. Between 2013-2018, he worked in Diyarbakır Province Dicle District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry. Diyarbakır GAPUTAEM has been working since 2018. He works in vegetable breeding.

CONTACT

- Silvan yolu 7. Km Sur /DİYARBAKIR 21110 TÜRKİYE
- yusuf.ocal@tarimorman.gov.tr
- 0412 326 13 20

PROJECTS CONDUCTED

- Development of Nematode Resistant Pointed, Charleston, Stuffed and Capia Pepper Pure Lines through Anther Culture (Private Sector, in partnership with Çukuova University and Alata Horticulture Research Institute SANTEZ Project) 2016, Adana Araştırmacı
- Expansion and Development of Organic Viticulture Project in Dicle District, Project Coordinator (2014-2016)
- Ongoing Projects
- Breeding by Selection of Southeastern Anatolia Region Melon Genotypes, Project Coordinator TAGEM, (Ocak 2022 -devam)
- Breeding of Diyarbakir eggplant populations by selection TAGEM, Araştırmacı, (2017-devam)
- Determination of agronomic characteristics of Diyarbakır pepper populations **Araştırmacı** TAGEM,(2021-Devam)



Yusuf ÖCAL Agriculturel Engineer



Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

- Training and Courses Taken
- 1. Research-development Projects Preparation Course
- 2. Project Preparation and Project Cycle Training
- 3. In-Service Training Participation course Lentil Chickpea cultivation
- 4. In-Service Training Participation course Fruit Growing Technique
- 5. Organic Agriculture Education
- 6. Homeland Security Training Course
- 7. Molecular Biology Applications Training
- 8. Viticulture Education in Italy Erasmus

Congress

1. Diyarbakir Morphological Characterization of Local Eggplant Populations Anatolia 3rd International Congress of Applied Sciences 28-29 December 2019 Diyarbakir

Other Activities

1. Dicle District Governor's Certificate of Achievement 2018